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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

NG Matthew < matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg >

Thursday, 24 January 2019 1:32 PM

LKK Valuation; ricky@rta:com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto);

nick@lbs-auto.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau;jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;

fra nkie@fta.com.sg; elson@ rta.com.sg; cynthia.on g @priorityservices.sg;

col I in.wong @a-pac.sg; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; berna rdong @ajaxi nspection.com;

benson@lbs-auto.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg
TEO Kitty; CHIONH Hock San Christopher; HO Vincent
Assistance required: Effect MV for SLA5104D Toyota Corolla 1.6

Dear partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the market value for this case'

DOA: L7/OL/2O79

Thanks
Matthew Ng

\LV
QC/ 

L



Sent from my iPad

---Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solelyforthe use of the named addressee. lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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25 Apr 2006

?5 Apr 20il6

2

$17,s45.O0

Forf eited

$o.oo

24 Apr f;0?*

A - Car {1*00cr & bclow)

10

$4*,07?.oo

,,$33$S?" ft

1/r-lrit it'No :

Velrir lc' to bc ExPortecl:

Irrtt,r r(lcrl De'rcgistr;ltion D;rte:

V*fiirle tutake:

t/*hicJe Merdel:

Plintary Colour:

M;rrtttfactLtring Year:

{ngine No.:

Clurssis No.:

Mrxirnurn Power OutPut:

Open Markst Value:

#riginal Regi*tration' Date:

First Registra tion Date:

Transf er Coutrt:

ActrralARF Paid:

fntendnd PARF Rubate Setails
PARF Eligibility:

PARf &li6i*ili{y ffxpiry Satel

PARF Rr:'b;tf r Antount:

lntendm# #ffiffi ft*il*n** ffi*tails
fi#f f,r;.-=:rt'' l*; =i-tll

#Sf, il*f;*$;1.:'''t"

*Dl . r)rl ,'1" : .''

:ffif: F**i3:

.{JE Rehats Amount:

.i:,.

iin i

il.. .

.,,,M$.

S;K*rf

$s$,4fi?.00


